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R UNIVERSITY OF

FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E, 8halala, Prasident

From: Steven Green
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: 1 March 2002

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2001-14(C) — Reviving and republishing the dormant
Curriculum Committes, changing its name to the University Curriculum Committee, and
disestablishing the General Education Committee
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The Faculty Senate, at its 30 January 2002 meeting, voted to revive and republish in the Faculty
Manual the dormant Curriculum Committee, change its name to the University Curriculum Comunittes,
and to disestablish the General Education Committee (a/k/a the General Bducation Requirements
Committee and the General Education Requirements and Curriculum Committee). This item is linked
to the accorapanying Legislation #2001-15 (B). They are intended to be considered together since they
are intended to accomplish a single goal. '

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
8G/

cc: Luis Glager, Executive Vice President and Provost

PFaculty Scoate
325 Ashe Admin, Bidg,
Coral Gahles, florida 53124 .
Fhonc: (305) 2843721  Fax; (3053 284-5515
http://www.mbami.edu/FacultySenate
c-mail: facsen@miami.edu
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2001-14(C) — Reviving and republishing the
dormant Curriculum Committee, changing its name to the University Curriculum
Committee, and disestablishing the General Education Committee
and
Faculty Senate Legislation #2001-15(B) — Transfer of charge of the former

General Education Requirements Commitiee to the University Cutriculum
Committee and adding additional fonctions
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OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

(if other than Fune 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




